B Microsoft | Microsoft 365 Exchange tiesi  FtHE v HEEH | LEME B Microsoft v O #A

FIRBEHSZHREL TIE, & Microsoft 365 M IT EUREAN - BATHR >

£ search

EXC h a n g e + New message B Delete B Archive © Junk v« Sweep B

{5 Fi AR 2R 5K PR T BB AT
BT TARRCR

eto v ¢ Categorize ~

9 Joni Sherman = Christie Cline
Team Meeting T M 4/18/20%9
No preview is available.

e Christie Cline ]

Coffee

1]

1|||'I'I|

ﬂ Contosa Project Status pptx

Focused

_— No preview is available @lordan biiller Blee Gu
Cecil Folk

Suprise Birthday Planning

be in

Christie Cline
» Contoso Project Status
@lordan Miller ®Lee Gu

) contos

Get Qutlook for QS

Lydia Bauer
Meet & Greet

We look forward to we

Christie Cline
Last week +1 I a3

o X1050 Launch Team
quulalor,- Affairs

oming Cecil in the te

BRI REER

@ Contoso Project Status.pptx

@Jordan Miller @Megan Bowen

Tomarrow at 6 PM (2h) RSVP

A} Joni sherman
I've remaved permissions o
Joni Sherman

Mena Kane
Oregon and weekend getaway

Get Qutlook for i0S

Joni Sherman

.'cu e invited to share this .

From: Miriam Graham <miriamg@lucernepubintl.coms
au'll be able to see all details of events on 0 o

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 8:42 AM
To: Christie Cline
Subject: Contoso Project Status

Bonnie Kearney
Team Bonding Pictures
Hi Cecil, | uploaded all

Joni Sherman
I've removed permissions o
Jani Sherman (loniS @lucemepubintl.c

G‘!

weeken @Christie Cline

Joni Sherman
You're invited to share this M

=]

e iy Can you please send me the status on the project we're doing for Contoso?
Contoso Airlines iy

It's Time To Check-In
Hello Cecil, y

You'll be able 1o see all

thanks,

Joni Sherman

NE FE /R T VEFRIRB

PDFm“vURL


https://pdfmyurl.com/?src=pdf
https://www.microsoft.com/
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/microsoft-365
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/microsoft-365/exchange/email
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/microsoft-365/exchange/compare-microsoft-exchange-online-plans
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/microsoft-365/customer-stories?product=exchange
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/microsoft-365/business/compare-all-microsoft-365-business-products
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/microsoft-365/enterprise/do-more-with-less
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/microsoft-365/exchange/compare-microsoft-exchange-online-plans

I'BRVRDNICDH J —l— | | IS0

Exchange 1B £ B 2SR BTSRRI (RS, AR GUEITY| HE 2L
BRI NANE & TR AR RGN P [, SRS RES PR S 2 A -

Javis - Outle X | =

= (u]
office365.com w = 4 O
-

BATHE >

# Edit and reply

Review Proposal for Tailspin Toys »

t =, Sara Davis D Replyall |v
by Today 10:42 A
8o ney; +9 more ¥

nnie Kearney; +9r

‘ d Product Marketing Slog...

“XT1000-Does
Half Your Job For
Youl” 9]
~ ...and here is the other document for comparison purposes.
":r‘:m"?n:’ “XT1000-The New
Required.” RECELE From: Sara Davis

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 12:59:08 PM

BB E

AT B D RESE DL A SR B HRE 5 R 75 ORI (B AL
BRI, DIt T B ET B8 - SRR R Ht A P
HEZEBNEER o Zdlin s, A0 LUERIhEER AR B AT AT
M, REEGERE B URB A A E S EhE R AR



https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/microsoft-365/business/business-email

SARITEBIIEE

B — E A & EAGERAHIRE D BN T EE AR, THEZE
FHEERIE ] o B EhiOR B BT BRI (G TR AR R TR
2, DL ARIR e A B S & o B A B R

f#H Exchange IRAKRZR

FastTrack 4 ) ¥IRE Exchange Server ¥ EBI# Exchange $/fi &R
FEINFIF Microsoft 365 FISFEINAE, & H FEREREGEN TR, BUSERIEE BIE Exchange BT & IFE, T f# Exchange
CEABER R E T - B - FEA &R o

B E N EIRE > B’NTH#E > R’ANTH#E >


https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/p/?LinkID=2134760&clcid=0x404&culture=zh-tw&country=TW
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/p/?LinkID=2091492&clcid=0x404&culture=zh-tw&country=TW
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/p/?LinkID=865974&clcid=0x404&culture=zh-tw&country=TW

PR\ BRR P SR B T B RS

BRARERATNER  ARAFSBEZEZNR SEFEGLEREBRRY  PDAEGRNZLETHE
ETHHAERE RER AEETHREE  HEE

2N FRABIE > RNBIE > HRABIE >

A& Exchange WA B & R RE £ 53\


https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/microsoft-365/business-insights-ideas/resources/pro-email-hosting-services-for-your-pro-company
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/microsoft-365/business-insights-ideas/resources/planning-a-secure-future-for-your-company
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/microsoft-365/business-insights-ideas/resources/find-the-right-email-service-features-to-fit-your-business-needs
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/microsoft-365/business-insights-ideas/resources/the-small-business-guide-to-secure-email

A,

EU{35% 38 Microsoft 365 FR4E H Hi AL B
51T B  Exchange Online /& ] BB BU{S g
Microsoft 365 3T B BUSHI R E MR ITS

Exchange Server 2019 & N #FEF B FIRTTE ©

BEREER

TR E R ET B IRES

BRARETE

>

5

dHENRE

ERGHEE B O HAK IR A
THE - FEEMPISY
BB LR B —
ZF A F F9:00%F

£6:00

00801444242

5

2 BN\ R3TER

A E H AR

B RS RIRE o F3E

B A—Z2FH B Lk
9:00%] N 4-6:00


https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/p/?LinkID=723537&clcid=0x404&culture=zh-tw&country=TW
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/microsoft-365/exchange/compare-microsoft-exchange-online-plans

Bii¥ Exchange

Exchange ¥ #%
BIREEREAE >

B Twitter B Exchange

R’NTH#E >

Microsoft Exchange Server 2019 & Exchange HI&HThRZA o Z BRI E 1% Exchange 2016 ~ Exchange 2013 ~ Exchange 2010 Fl Exchange 2007 ©

Bi7E Microsoft 365 in ¥ 7

BB A Microsoft Store BE ik AR IT AFE]

Microsoft 365 M5 3% RE A Microsoft # & Microsoft Cloud e PN LW ANARZ
Surface Go TEHL HERE Microsoft %41 A AT
Surface Book 2 Microsoft Store 37 % Microsoft Teams (& it Azure Microsoft Learn Microsoft FEFAME
Surface Pro RE/HREK Microsoft 365 Z{ & i Dynamics 365 Microsoft HATHEAF e -]

Windows 11 [ 2= EESEL Office #HH IR Microsoft 365 Azure Marketplace TKAENE

HE LIEERISRAE R

BENMFRRER

Azure ZHE R

Microsoft Advertising
Microsoft 2 %

Microsoft Teams

AppSource

Microsoft Power Platform

Visual Studio


https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-365
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/surface/devices/surface-go
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/surface/devices/surface-book-2/overview
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/surface/devices/surface-pro/overview
https://www.microsoft.com/windows/windows-11-apps
https://account.microsoft.com/
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/download
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=2139749
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/p/?LinkID=824764&clcid=0x404
https://account.microsoft.com/orders
https://www.microsoft.com/education
https://www.microsoft.com/education/devices/overview
https://www.microsoft.com/education/products/teams
https://www.microsoft.com/education/buy-license/microsoft365
https://www.microsoft.com/education/products/office
https://education.microsoft.com/
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/store/b/education
https://azure.microsoft.com/free/students/
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-cloud
https://www.microsoft.com/security
https://azure.microsoft.com/
https://dynamics.microsoft.com/
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-365/business/
https://about.ads.microsoft.com/
https://www.microsoft.com/industry
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/group-chat-software
https://developer.microsoft.com/
https://learn.microsoft.com/docs/
https://learn.microsoft.com/
https://techcommunity.microsoft.com/
https://azuremarketplace.microsoft.com/
https://appsource.microsoft.com/
https://powerplatform.microsoft.com/
https://visualstudio.microsoft.com/
https://careers.microsoft.com/
https://news.microsoft.com/zh-tw
https://privacy.microsoft.com/zh-tw
https://www.microsoft.com/investor/default.aspx
https://www.microsoft.com/sustainability/
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/p/?LinkID=864792&clcid=0x404&culture=zh-tw&country=TW
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/p/?LinkID=509784&clcid=0x404&culture=zh-tw&country=TW
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-tw/microsoft-365/previous-versions/microsoft-exchange-2013
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=2144764
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/p/?LinkId=2000804
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/p/?LinkID=2000803

&) e ik Microsoft  FERME (EAIBUE W ABRMAGESRE  © Micosoft 2022

PDFmyURL.com - convert URLs, web pages or even full websites to PDF online. Easy API for developers!


https://pdfmyurl.com/?src=pdf
https://www.microsoft.com/zh-TW/microsoft-365/locale?absoluteReturnUrl=https%3a%2f%2fwww.microsoft.com%2fzh-tw%2fmicrosoft-365%2fexchange%2femail
https://support.microsoft.com/contactus
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=521839
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkID=206977
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=2196228
https://choice.microsoft.com/

